Village of Bonney 01-17-2023 Regular Meeting Minutes

Minutes of Regular City Council Meeting of the Village of Bonney held at the Village of Bonney Annex Building located at 19025 FM 521, Bonney, Texas 77583. The meeting was called to order by Mayor Raymond Cantu at 6:00P.M.

1. Regular Meeting Roll Call:

There was a quorum with the following members present: Mayor Raymond Cantu, Alderman Tony Gonzalez, and Alderman Jennifer Winans and Alderman Angela Walters Alderman Karen Doyle, Alderman Manuel Cantu Jr.

Attendees:

Building Inspector – Ralph Smith City Secretary- Terry LaCombe City Attorney –Larry Boyd META Engineering - Jennifer Curtis City Engineer-Jorge Reyna META Engineering - Caitlin King Maple Development -Andrew Loessin

- 2. Public Comments: No discussion.
- 3. Regular Meeting for December 20, 2022, was cancelled, no quorum available.
- 4. Update from Building Inspector-there is some open permit still open.
- Consider for approval the Regular Minutes of November 15, 2022 Council Meeting. A motion is made by Alderman Jennifer Winans to approve the Regular Minutes of November 15, 2022 and seconded by Alderman Karen Doyle. AYE: Alderman Tony Gonzales, Alderman Jennifer Winans, Alderman Karen Doyle, Alderman Angela Waters Nay: 0 Motion passed.
- Consider for approval Ordinance granting Universal Natural Gas, LLC a Non-exclusive franchise agreement.
 No action by city council has been taken, City Attorney Larry Boyd to look over documents for final red lines.
- Consider for approval Ordinance No. 1-2023 Calling annual general election of offices for May 6, 2023 and authorizing joint election agreement with Brazoria County.
 A motion is made by Alderman Jennifer Winans with correction of the year 2022 should be 2023 to approval Ordinance No. 1-2023 Calling Annual General Election of offices for May 6, 2023 and second by Alderman Tony Gonzalez.
 AYE: Alderman Tony Gonzales, Alderman Jennifer Winans, Alderman Karen Doyle, Alderman

AYE: Alderman Tony Gonzales, Alderman Jennifer Winans, Alderman Karen Doyle, Alderman Angela Waters

Nay: 0

Motion passed.

8. Consider for approval Ordinance No.2-2023 calling election on adopting of a Village Sales Tax for May 6, 2023 and authorizing joint election agreement with Brazoria County. A motion is made by Alderman Manuel Cantu to approve Ordinance No.2-2023 calling election on adopting of a Village Sales Tax for May 6, 2023 and authorizing joint election agreement with Brazoria County and seconded by Alderman Angela Walters.

AYE: Alderman Tony Gonzales, Alderman Jennifer Winans, Alderman Karen Doyle, Alderman Angela Waters

Nay: 0

Motion passed.

C:\Users\USER\Desktop\Minutes\Draft 1-17-2023 Regular Meeting Minutes.doc

- Consideration and possible action to approve the Pecan Section 1 Preliminary Plat. A motion is made by Alderman Manuel Cantu to approve the Pecan Section 1 Preliminary Plat and seconded by Alderman Karen Doyle.
 AYE: Alderman Tony Gonzales, Alderman Jennifer Winans, Alderman Karen Doyle, Alderman Angela Waters Nay: 0 Motion passed.
- 10. Review Budget for City Hall and Community Center for the Village of Bonney.
- 11. Meeting Adjourn

A motion is made by Alderman Tony Gonzalez to adjourn the regular meeting of January 17, 2023 and seconded by Alderman Angela Walters AYE: Alderman Tony Gonzales, Alderman Jennifer Winans, Alderman Karen Doyle, Alderman Angela Waters Nay: 0 Motion passed.

The meeting is adjourned and the time is 6:45 PM.

The next regular meeting is on Tuesday, February 21, 2023 at 6:00 PM at the Bonney City Hall.

Mayor Date

Attest: as hele Be

City Secretary

If you have a conflict and are unable to attend, please contact City Secretary, (281) 595-2269 or Mayor Raymond Cantu (281) 413-5151.

